
Tel. Chicopee 2330 

EThe Regional Broadcasting Co. 

David Hayes, Pres. 

John S. Begley, Treas. 

John S. Lloyd, Gen. Manager 

January 23, 1947 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

THE RADIO CENTER 

326 Chicopee Street 

Chicopee, Massachusetts 

May we take this opportunity to thank you for your reception 
report. 

Your report on WACE dated November 26, 1946 
5:59 AM EST was accurate in every detail. 

PM 

5:20 AM 
from PM to 

WACE. operates on 730 KC sun -rise to sun -set with a power output 
of 1,000 watts. 

Transmitter - RCA -BTA-1L 
Antenna Lingo - 285 ft. vertical 

May we wish you continued success in your DX listening 

R JR : amb 

V y truly o rs, 

Ralph J. 'obinso,, (W1ICW) 
Chief Engineer 

Ace Voice of Western Massachusetts 


